Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Dr.Tate B. Castleton, Principal

Date: October 7,2024

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

STUDENT ENROLLMENT UPDATE AT HES: Here are the latest numbers from Homedale Elementary
School as of 10/7:

K: 91
1. 87
2: 90
3:111
4. 98

Total: 477
Female: 245 (51.4%)

Male: 232 (48.6%)

STUDENT ATTENDANCE UPDATE AT HES: Through our first six weeks of school, we have seen solid
attendance! We hope to continue the positive momentum!
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Attendance as of 10/7/24: 95.17%



HES PACKS THE HOUSE FOR ART NIGHT: This event, which featured multiple stations with a variety of
art activities, welcomed a large number of our students and their families! Students were able to
participate in many hands-on activities and were able to take home some of their works of art! This
effort was led by HES teachers Marina Brookshire, Camille Heck, and Toby Johnson.

HES 4™ GRADERS ENJOY ANNUAL WAGONS HO! PRESENTATION: Wagon Masters Cal and Maria
Clevenger captivated our 4t grade students and volunteers as they helped students discover the
western movement with their unique, hands-on history lesson.




UPCOMING EVENTS:

October 10t End of 15t Quarter

October 23-24t Parent-Teacher Conferences

November 1t Staff In-Service

November 25-29"  NO SCHOOL — Thanksgiving Break
December 6% Student Support/Staff In-Service
December 19t End of 2" Quarter — 1:30 Dismissal

Dec. 19-Jan. 3 Christmas/Winter Break

January 6t School Resumes

January 20t NO SCHOOL — Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

January 24t Staff In-Service Day



